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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Deklau, Ingrid [Ingrid.Deklau @ Williams.com]

Sent: Friday, October 17, 2008 3:02 PM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Cc: Bays, David

Subject: GW310, GW309 and GW308 - newspaper affidavits attached

Attachments: Quintana (GW309) Newspaper Affidavit.pdf; N Crandell (GW310) Newspaper affidavit.pdf;
Martinez (GW308) Newspaper affidavit.pdf

Leonard —

Attached are the affidavits of publication for public notice on the Quintana Mesa CS, N Crandell CS, and the
Martinez Draw CS.

Please let me know if you need more info.

Thanks,

Ingrid

801-583-3107

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

10/17/2008




COPY OF PUBLICATION

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
Ad No. 616192 / N.Crandell
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AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

Ad No. 60800

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
County of San Juan: COPY OFK.pUBL|CAT|0N

BOB WALLER, being duly sworn says: That
he is the CLASSIFIED MANAGER of THE
DAILY TIMES, a daily newspaper of general
circulation published in English at Farmington,
said county and state, and that fhe hereto
attached Leg'al Notice was published in a
regular and entire issue of the said DAILY
TIMES, a daily newspapér duly qualified for
the purpose within the meaning of Chapter
167 of the 1937 Session Laws of the State of
New Mexico for publication and appeared

the Internet at The Daily Times web site on

the following day(s):

Wednesday October 22, 2008

S publication is $245.37

And the cost.of,

person who signed the above document.

(Uuuoi@»u, d/té&w

"My Commission Expires - ¢1/85 /v




plans, : these' facilities'
provide: ‘metering; and
t<:omprvession services

% v
nati
ment and; dellvery'
- '(GW-308) - thé )" M;
nez-Draw compre
'station; locat

{Al;proxlmately 2000
8000 :b /yr%%r ‘of

to..be: af-.
fected by a spill, !eak‘
ccidental. . : dis-
e\ is at a depth
approximately

of -

50-2 00, feet, with a to-'
tal.  dissolved. solids.,

concentration ‘of ‘ap-

1220 S. St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505

THE SANTA FE

NEW#MEXICAN

Founded 1849

L4y B PM 3 33
EMNRD 0il Cons.Div.

Leonard Lowe ALTERNATE ACCOUNT: 56689

AD NUMBER: 00271663 ACCOUNT: 00002212
LEGAL NO: 86177 P.O. #: 52100-00000137

305 LINES 1TIME(S) 265.44
AFFIDAVIT: 7.00
TAX: 21.62
TOTAL: 294.06

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

COUNTY OF SANTA FE _
1, L. Paquin, being first duly sworn declare and say that I am Legal
Advertising Representative of THE SANTA FE NEW MEXICAN, a daily
newspaper published in the English language, and having a general
circulation in the Counties of Santa Fe and Los Alamos, State of New
Mexico and being a newspaper duly qualified to publish legal notices and
advertisements under the provisions of Chapter 167 on Session Laws of
1937, that the publication # 86177 a copy of which is hereto attached was
published in said newspaper | day(s) between 10/23/2008 and 10/23/2008
and that the notice was published in the newspaper proper and not in any
supplement; the first date of publication being on the 23rd day of October,
2008 and that the undersigned has personal knowledge of the matter and
things set forth in this affidavit.

—

5. Vg

LEGAL ADVERT}gEMENT REPRESENTATIVE

N

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 27th day of October, 2008

&;u/s %«x e
/%7 2/, 2o//

R et V./v\..

ok
ke 7Y
L. Lowe //--/_7 o8

e et S et e e o "™

FFICIAL SEAL

Notary

Commission Expires:

‘NOTARY PUBLIC
T4 TE OF NEW MEXICO

1

www .santafenewmexican.com

. 505—983»3303 » fax: 505-984-1785 - P.O. Box 2048, Santa Fe, NM.875-()4—2048




proximately /" i
8000 bbl/year of con-
densate/produced

water, 10055000 -

5002000
gallons/year/engme
are generatedvv' ‘an

stored ;. in- “onsite;,
These fluids . are not
b ntentlonally
dlscharged the |.
ground.. roundwater
most:likely  to; ‘be" af-
fected hyia’ spill, leak.
or- acudental dis~
charge is at a_depth
f.. 'mn.;.appronmately
200-400 feet, withi'a
total ;dissolved: solids
i concentration . of ap-
proxnmately :200: = 2000,
JoiThes dlscharge
plan - ‘addressés " how
0|Iﬁeld products and:
waste will be properly

disposed.
‘how, spills, |eaks, and
4 c1denta| di

County,
mately, 2 :
east “of Aztec, -}
Mexico. z [

pills,leaks, and
;accidental dis-

The NMOCD has de-
ermmed that the ap::
is: adminis-
~ complete

The’
wull accept
xcomments -and state-!
‘ments of.interest. re-
‘garding: this. applica-
‘1tion: -and will create a
facnht "specmc mail-

future chotices. Per-
S0Nns: mterested in ob-
talning:. further infor-
mation, submitting
comments or request-
ing: be on }
fac:hty specmc mail-
inglist for future no-
itices may .contact the .
Environmental Burealt |
Chiefof 'the Qil Con-
N tion .Division at
", address’ given
. The .adminis-
:‘completeness
determlnatlon .and |
draft permit ‘may be
viewed at the above
; s between 8:00
a.mni;and’ 4.00 p.m,
Monday ~through: Fri:
day,.or may also.be’
viewed at the NMOCD
web’ site
http://www.emnrd.st
ate,nm.us/ocd/. Per-
s0ns nterested in. ob-
a’copy of . the
; ion"and draft
pel may - -contact
‘the 'NMOCD at the ‘ad-
_given - “above.
o.ruling on any
discharge
it or major modi-.
ation “the Director
I“allow a period of
“least.  thirty (30)
days ‘after the date of
publication of this no-
tice; durlng which in-

I|kely'
by a s II . r
dental‘;discharg \

Ty~
prop erIyJ - bermed.
Waste!' shall be “prop:
erly “maintained’ and'
manifested. A copy-of
the - discharge peiit
once renewed shall
be' on’ location™-at: all
times and: made - fa- |
amiliar to. all facility
personal. -~ The ‘dis-.
charge . “plan- " “ad-
dresses, how oilfield:
products and ‘waste

‘appro"é or * disap-

‘hold#a:ip

Requests’ for a publlc
"hearing: $hall set forth
reasons swhy a:
hearing . should . be |

held.’ ‘if’. _the_ Director
determmes that there
s1gn|ﬂcant public

If no DUb||C hearlng is
held, the ‘Director will

prove’t.the proposed

held::A’ hearmg will be |,

-permit ‘based on 'in-
formgtlon .available,

S-
the dlrector will.;ap-
prove or . dlsapprove
the : proposed rpermit
based on informatiun

‘tion; "and.. inforrmation
submltted at  the
'hearing. . :

Para ‘obtener mas in-
‘formacién sobre esta
solicitud en .espan_ol,

por. favor: New Mex-
ico:. Energy ‘Minerals
and’ - Natural Re-
sources Department
(Depto. Del Energia,
‘Minerals y Recursos
Naturales de Nuevo
México), Oil ‘Conser-
vation : Division

2 bl neanariv . hand SRl rAancorva-

in the.permit appiica-,

strvase ‘comunicarse | -

GIVEN U der
of New -Me co oil’
Conservatlon ; Com=:
mission” at’ Santa Fey
New MEéxico, on this

{ of. Septem-

Directof k
Legal No 86177
Pub. Oct 23, 2008




